Melendez, Yadira

From: Cooney, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 6:37 PM

To: Melendez, Yadira

Subject: Fw: Cholo Power At 3001 S Kinnickinnic
Can you add?

Jim Cooney

License Division Manager
200 E Wells St Room 105, Milwaukee, WI 53202
(414) 286-2238

HMILWALUKEE

From: Michael Maistelman <msm@maistelmanlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 12:13 PM

To: Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Cholo Power At 3001 S Kinnickinnic

Jim,
Can you add to the file?
Thanks,

Mike

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Maistelman <msm@maistelmanlaw.com>

Subject: Re: Cholo Power At 3001 S Kinnickinnic

Date: May 21, 2024 at 12:38:21 PM CDT

To: Marina Dimitrijevic <Marina@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Robert Stoebe <rtstoebe@gmail.com>, Mario Cavazos Malacara
<mariobadface.mm@gmail.com>, Terri Williams <Terri.Williams@milwaukee.gov>

AAlderwoman Dimitrijevic,

| hope this email finds you well.

We had the neighborhood meeting last Friday.



It went very well. There were about 13 neighbors that attended.

At first, only three showed up. But then the rest came within 15 minutes.

We had a sign-in sheet. Some people did not sign in.

Those who did were Jackson, Teresa, and Oz Murray, Jim Newmeyer, Chris and Jen Allen, Anna Gibson, Brianne
Marcum, Jake Hunter, and Ryan Gibson. | may have misspelled some of these names because the sign-in sheet was
hard to read.

We started by apologizing for the errors that we created. We then opened it up for questions.

The concerns were mostly the same as those in the emails you received. Based on my observations, we answered
everyone's questions to their satisfaction. One resident expressed frustration that we did not appear at the hearing,
and | took responsibility for that.

One of the concerns of a group of three men who did not sign in was the role that Mario, the chef, was going to play.
We informed them and everyone in the audience that we had parted ways with Chef Mario for several reasons, which
I'm not going to go into for employment-related law concerns, but suffice it to say there were several issues that led to
that decision.

After we answered everyone's questions, we offered a sampling of the food we would serve (we have a new Chef).
People were pleased with the food.

Lastly, we decided to change the restaurant's name. It will now be called Inca Peru Cuisine. That name went over
well with the neighbors.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.

Thank you for your time.

Michael



On May 16, 2024, at 8:28 PM, Michael Maistelman <msm@maistelmanlaw.com> wrote:

Ok.

Attorney Michael S Maistelman
Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2024, at 8:17 PM, Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov>
wrote:

We wanted to see the flier and would also appreciate written notes from the
meeting.

14TH DISTRICT ALDERWOMAN

From: Michael Maistelman <msm@maistelmanlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 4:21:41 PM




To: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@ milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: Cholo Power At 3001 S Kinnickinnic

Alderwoman Dimitrijevic,

The Journal Sentinel is doing a story on the issues surrounding the restaurant.
We released the following statement to them:

"We take the neighbors' concerns very seriously.

Mistakes were made, and we take full responsibility for them.

We understand that we should have contacted the neighbors before we opened,
and we apologize for not doing so.

We are holding a neighborhood meeting next Friday to address their concerns."
Thank you and have a good weekend,

Michael

Attorney Michael S Maistelman
Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2024, at 2:01 PM, Dimitrijevic, Marina
<Marina@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

Mike, she will call you today at 3 pm.

Terri Williams

Legislative Aide | 14th District
<Outlook- - She/Her/Hers/Ella
1muxmOoy.jpg=> p: (414) 286-3769

e: terri.williams@milwaukee.gov

200 E Wells Street, Room 205

Use our Click for Action online system to report city service
requests here.

Sign up for the Aldermanic District 14 monthly e-newsletter
and other updates here.

From: Michael Maistelman
<msm@maistelmanlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 9:43 AM

To: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@ milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: Cholo Power At 3001 S Kinnickinnic

Hi Marina,
Could you give me a shout when free? 414-333-9700.
Thank you,

Mike



Attorney Michael S Maistelman
Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2024, at 7:34 AM, Dimitrijevic,
Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

We may or may not be at the meeting but
will hear back from you and neighbors on it
and request that in writing.

It's unfortunate you all were absent from
licensing as neighbors attended.

Please send us the flier for the meeting.

14TH DISTRICT ALDERWI

From: Michael Maistelman
<msm@ maistelmanlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 8:40:17 PM
To: Dimitrijevic, Marina
5




<Marina@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Cooney, Jim
<Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>; mariob
adface.mm@gmail.com <mariobadface.

mm@gmail.com>; Williams, Terri
<Terri.Williams@milwaukee.gov>;
Zamarripa, JoCasta
<JoCasta@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: Cholo Power At 3001 S
Kinnickinnic

Understand. Would you like to be at the
meeting?

Attorney Michael S Maistelman
Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2024, at

8:37 PM, Dimitrijevic,
Marina
<Marina@milwaukee.gov>
wrote:

You all can do that and per
the email -please give the
neighbors at least three
business days notice.
Kindly forward us the
notice you all send.

The license that was filed
late for renewal expires
May 9.

We all do things differently
in our districts. We have
had many businesses
successfully communicate
with surrounding
neighbors this way and it
increases the relationship
that should exist there in
the future in our
experience.

Mothership and At
Random did so with
changes to name a few.



14TH DISTRICT ALDER

From: Michael
Maistelman
<msm@maistelmanlaw
.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6,
2024 8:18:29 PM

To: Dimitrijevic, Marina
<Marina@milwaukee.g
ov>

Cc: Cooney, Jim
<Jim.Cooney@milwauk
ee.gov>; mariobadface.
mm@gmail.com <mario
badface.mm@gmail.co
m>; Williams, Terri
<Terri.Williams@milwa
ukee.gov>; Zamarripa,
JoCasta




<JoCasta@milwaukee.g
ov>

Subject: Re: Cholo
Power At 3001 S
Kinnickinnic

Yes, we understand that
you are requesting to hold
this tomorrow.

There was a little
confusion. Are you setting
up the neighborhood
meeting? Typically that
how it's always been for
licensing matters I've been
involved in since notices
have to be sent to
neighbors, which licensing
has the ability to do.

Thank you,

Michael

Attorney Michael S
Maistelman

Sent from my
iPhone

On May
6, 2024,
at

8:12 PM,
Dimitrije
vic,
Marina
<Marina
@milwa
ukee.go
V>
wrote:

Please
confirm
receipt
attorney
Maistle
man.



Sent: M
onday,
May 6,
2024
4:06:25
PM

To: Mic
hael
Maistel
man
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14TH DISTRICT ALD



<msm
maist
elmanla
w.com>
; mario
badface
.mm@g
mail.co
m <mar
iobadfa
ce.mm
mail
.com>
Cc: Dim
itrijevic,
Marina
<Marin
a@mil
waukee
-B0V>;
William
s, Terri
<Terri.
William
s@milw
aukee.g
ov>;
Zamarri
pa,
JoCasta
<JoCast
a@mil
waukee
.gov>
Subject
: Cholo
Power
At 3001
S
Kinnicki
nnic

Good
afterno
on
Attorn
ey
Maistel
man
and
Mr.
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Malaca
ra,

I spoke
with
Alderw
oman
Dimitri
jevic
about
the
upcomi
ng
hearing
for
Cholo
Power.

As
you
know,
the
license
expires
May
9" and
given
the fact
that the
applica
tion
was
filed
late
and
there
are
numer
ous
compla
ints on
record,
the
Alderw
oman
has
serious
reserva
tions
about
issuing
a

11



provisi
onal
before
neighb
ors
have
an
opport
unity
to
make
their
concer
ns
known.
She
plans
to ask
for the
applica
tion to
be held
to
allow
you
and to
organiz
ea
neighb
orhood
meetin
g with
the
hope
that
this
can
come
back
before
a
special
Licens
es
Comm
ittee on
May
21 Y
ou
should
invite
12



residen
tsina
250
foot
radius
and
give
them at
least
three
busines
s days
notice
of the
meetin
g. The
agenda
should
focus
on how
to
create
a good
balanc
e with
neighb
ors and
how to
address
their
concer
ns. Let
Ms.
Terri
Willia
ms
know
of any
questio
ns you
might
have.

Best
regards

Jim
Coone
y
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Licens
e
Divisio
n
Manag
er

City
Clerk-
Licens
e
Divisio
n

200 E
Wells
St
#105
414-
286-
2238
WWW.
milwau

kee.go
v/licen

se
Take
our

Survey!
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The City
of
Milwauk
eeis
subject
to
Wiscons
in
Statutes
related
to public
records.
Unless
otherwis
e
exempte
d from
the
public
records
law,
senders
and
receiver
s of City
of
Milwauk
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ee e-
mail
should
presume
that e-
mail is
subject
to
release
upon
request,
and is
subject
to state
records
retention
requirem
ents.
See City
of
Milwauk
ee full e-
mail
disclaim
er

at www.
milwauk
ee.gov/e
mail _dis
claimer

Attorney Michael S. Maistelman
Maistelman & Associates, LLC

8989 N Port Washington Rd ~ Suite 208
Milwaukee, WI 53217

414-908-4254

414-447-0232 (fax)

414-333-9700 (cell)
msm@maistelmanlaw.com
http://www.maistelmanlaw.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information.
Do not read this if you are not the person(s) named. Any use, distribution, copying, or disclosure by any other person
is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone 414.908.4254 or
send an electronic mail message to msm@maistelmanlaw.com and destroy the original transmission and its
attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (or in any attachment).

Attorney Michael S. Maistelman
Maistelman & Associates, LLC

8989 N Port Washington Rd ~ Suite 208
Milwaukee, WI 53217

414-908-4254

414-447-0232 (fax)

414-333-9700 (cell)
msm(@maistelmanlaw.com
http://www.maistelmanlaw.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Do not read this if you are not the person(s) named. Any use, distribution, copying, or disclosure
by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by
telephone 414.908.4254 or send an electronic mail message to msm@maistelmanlaw.com and destroy

the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you
that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or

(i1) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this
communication (or in any attachment).
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